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RESTORED CORNER FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY

Section cormer common to Sections 3, 4, 9.‘and 10,
T3N, R8W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

CRIGINAL .
Basalt stone 20" x 9" x 4" (now in place) from which a:

72% Fir bears ST 20 lks.; now 80" stump, lower face unexposed, upper
face eut off when logged.
16" Hemloek bears N33W 50 lks,; -now misaing.

(Other original bearing Trees reported missing,in 1956)
RESTORATECN May 14, 1956 by A. Gibson

" Fir bears KA2W 19.6 ft.; now 10" uproot, roots in place, scribes
visible.

10" Fir bears N51E 66 8 ft.; now 12" uproot laying face down, roots

. in place.

15" Cedar bears S17E 63,7 ft.; now-missing, point falls in skid road.

Set 13" x 36" galvanized- iron pipe with 3" bronze ¢ap marked "OREGON
STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY T3N R8W 84 83 S9 S10 1959 RS401", 33 inches
ip ground at the point for corner wtih original stone on the East
eflge of pipe, and from which a:

* Fip bears S57W 53.3 f£t.; scribed T3N R8W 59 BT.
# Hemlock bears S88E 125,9 ft.; scribed T3N REW S10 BT RS401.

Oregoh State Board of Forestry metal location poster on 8" Fir BT,
t A% x A" x 66" white painted Cedar post 1.0' S.E. of pipe.
so poster on 10" Fir B.T. uproot.
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